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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
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MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/Distribution Services Branch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

1. Please use the following special distribution list for the
attached document.
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2. The attached document requires the following special
considerations:

[:] Do not send oversize enclosure to the NRC PDR.

[:] Only one oversize enclosure was received - please
return for Regulatory File storage.

[:] Proprietary informationm - send arffidavit omnly to
the NRC PDR

E:}/ﬁther: (specify)
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cc: DSB Files

TIDC/DEB Authorized Signarture




Southern California Edison Company

P. 0. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

J. H. DRAKE ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

VICE PRESIDENT 213-572-2258

February 2, 1979

TELEPHONE

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: William H. Regan, Jr., Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 2 N
Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analy51s
U. S. Nuclear PRegulatory Commission i
Washington, D. C. 20555 i

Gentlemen:
Subject: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station N

Units 2 and 3 <3 . a
Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362 3 Y =

In accordance with your request of November 30, 1978, the
Southern California Edison Company and the San Diego Gas
& Flectric Company have reviewed the Draft Environmental
Statement (DES) related to the operation of San Onofre
Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3. Enclosed are
comments generated from this review.

Should have any questions or require clarification
regarding these comments, please contact me.

Vijz/gzgg;/yours,

Enclosure
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